
 

 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

 
 

MEETING OF THE  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

 

Thursday, June 15, 2017 
10:45 am 

Hillsview Apartments  
(Community Room) 

830 Township Street, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Roll Call 
 
III.  Public Comment 
 

IV. Approval of Minutes  
 

A. April 20, 2017 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes   1 
B. June 2, 2017 Board of Commissioners’ Special Meeting Minutes   2 

    
V.  Consent Items  
  

A. Approval of Voucher Report April 1, 2017 to May 31, 2017 3 
   

VI.  Resolution for Discussion & Approval      
  

A. Resolution No. 478: Authorizing changes to the Public Housing 
Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy Relating to Income Limits 4  

  

VII.  Reports  
 

A. Energy Performance Contract – Project Briefing Continued 5 

B. Financial Report for April 2017 6 

C. Housing Management Report for April & May 2017 7 
 

VIII. New Business 
 

IX. Adjournment   



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
1 



 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 

 
Thursday, April 20, 2017 

       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority 
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, April 20, 2017 in 
the Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments, located at 830 Township Street, 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284.   

 

II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-
Chair), Commissioner Lee Elliot, and Commissioner Kacy Johnson  

 
III. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. February 16, 2017 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes 
 

Commissioner Reta Stephenson moved for approval of the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson. The Board unanimously approved the minutes from 
February 16, 2017. 

 

IV. Consent Items 
 

A. Approval of Voucher Report February 1, 2017 to March 31, 2017 
 
Commissioner Kacy Johnson moved for approval of the consent agenda, seconded 
by Commissioner Reta Stephenson. The Board unanimously approved the 
Voucher Report for February 1, 2017 through March 31, 2017.  

 

V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  

None. 
 

VI.  Reports 
   

A. Energy Performance Contract – Project Briefing 
Staff provided an overview of the Energy Performance Contract (EPC). A 
presentation on background and financial information was given as well as a future 
construction plan, along with risks and mitigation. Staff also explained next steps 
and coordination with Johnson Controls, the company retained to provide consulting 
services to SWHA in connection with its EPC. 
  

B. Financial Report for February 2017 
Connie Staff briefed the board on the Financial Reports for February as contained 
in the meeting packets. 

 

All questions raised by Commissioners were addressed by staff. 
 
 



Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority  
February 16, 2017 - Board Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 
 

C. Housing Management Report February & March 2017 
The Housing Management Report for February and March 2017 was presented to 
the Board.  
 
All questions raised by Commissioners were addressed by staff.  
 

IX. Construction Update 
  

None. 
 

XI. New Business 
   

None. 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:33 a.m. 

 

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 
 
 

 ___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________  
STEPHEN J. NORMAN 
Executive Director 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
2 



 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

 
Friday, June 2, 2017 

       
I.  Call to Order 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing 
Authority was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 1:30 p.m. on Friday, June 2, 2017 
via conference call.   

 

II.   Roll Call 
 

Present:   Commissioner Laurie Fellers (Chair), Commissioner Reta Stephenson (Vice-
Chair), Commissioner Tahlia Honea  

Absent/ 
Excused:  Commissioner Lee Elliot and Commissioner Kacy Johnson 

 

IV. Public Comment 
 

None.  
 

V. Resolution for Discussion & Approval 
  

A. Resolution No. 457: A Resolution of the City of Sedro-Woolley authorizing the 
Executive Director to cause the Washington State Department of Enterprise to 
execute on its behalf an Energy Services Agreement 
 
Staff presented Resolution No. 457 for Board consideration, to authorize the 
Executive Director to submit to HUD, a Phase I extension and a Phase II Energy 
Performance Contract (EPC) for SWHA properties. Staff mentioned that once 
approval from HUD is received, staff will return to the Board seeking review and 
approval of the final Phase II EPC project. 
 
On motion by Commissioner Stephenson and seconded by Commissioner Honea, the 
Board approved Resolution No. 457. 
 

XII. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 1:45 p.m. 

 

 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 
 
 

 ___________________________ 
LAURIE FELLERS, Chair 

Board of Commissioners 
 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
3 













T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
4 



 
 

  SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM: Bill Cook 
 
DATE: June 10, 2017 
 
RE: Resolution No. 478: Changes to the Sedro-Woolley Housing 

Authority’s (SWHA’s) Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy 
(ACOP) Exhibit E – Income Limits 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Attached is the revised Exhibit E of the ACOP. The Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) usually adjusts these income limits yearly in December, but was 
significantly late in releasing the 2017 Income Limits. 
 
The HUD income limits that went into effect April 14, 2017 have been slightly increased 
for Skagit County. 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON 
Public Housing Program 

 
Skagit County 

INCOME LIMITS  
 

Effective April 14, 2017 
 
 

Family Composition 30% of Median 50% of Median 80% of Median 
1 Person $13,950 $23,250 $37,150 
2 Person $16,240 $26,550 $42,450 
3 Person $20,420 $29,850 $47,750 
4 Person $24,600 $33,150 $53,050 
5 Person $28,780 $35,850 $57,300 
6 Person $32,960 $38,500 $61,550 
7 Person $37,140 $41,150 $65,800 
8 Person $41,320 $43,800 $70,050 
9 Person $45,500 $46,450 $74,250 
10 Person $49,100 $49,100 $78,500 
11 Person $51,750 $51,750 $82,750 

 
 

 
ASSET LIMITS 

Effective January 19, 1996 
 

Included in the eligibility income is the dollar amount derived from assets.  If the assets exceed 
$5,000, the eligibility income would include the income derived from the assets or 2.0% of the 
total family assets, whichever is greater. 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 6/15/17 



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 478 
 

AUTHORIZING CHANGES TO THE PUBLIC HOUSING ADMISSIONS AND 

CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY RELATING TO INCOME LIMITS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Housing Program is administered within previously adopted 

program guidelines known as the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy  Policy 

(herein called the “ACOP”); and,  

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) each year 

updates the income limits for program participants; and 

WHEREAS, Board approval of revised operational policies and procedures is 

required before KCHA can implement such changes. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-

WOOLLEY:  

(1.) The Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the revisions to the Public Housing 

Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy as attached; and  

(2.) Authorizes the Housing Authority to take the necessary steps to implement these 

revisions effective April 14, 2017. 

 

 ADOPTED AT A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY THIS 15th DAY OF 

JUNE 2017. 

 



Resolution No. 478 
June 15, 2017 SWHA Board Meeting 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE  

 CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON 
  

 _______________________________________ 

 Laurie Fellers, Chairwoman

 Board of Commissioners 

_____________________________________ 

STEPHEN J. NORMAN 

Secretary-Treasurer 



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
5 



 

  
SEDRO-WOOLLEY  

HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM: Connie Davis, Deputy Executive Director 

            
DATE: June 10, 2017 
 
RE: Energy Performance Contract - Project Briefing Continued 
 
Staff will provide additional details and answer question on Resolution No. 457, 
adopted by the Board at the Special meeting held on June 2, 2017.  
 







On-going Operational Risks: Risks associated with the installation of energy 
conservation measures include the actual efficacy of the measures installed, tenant 
behaviors or dissatisfaction that could impact consumption patterns and increased 
maintenance costs for the SWHA.  Tenant concerns may include inadequate lighting 
levels from new fixtures, lack of familiarity with new heating technology, and 
increased noise from toilet installations. Maintenance concerns include possible 
increased maintenance requirements and replacement costs, and the need for staff 
training associated with more complex building elements such as energy recovery 
ventilators and vacuum-assisted toilets. In mitigation: 
 

• After extensive vetting by experienced KCHA maintenance and 
weatherization staff, KCHA has completed the installation of the same or 
similar JCI-recommended products in over 800 units.  Based on early 
survey and anecdotal evidence, we believe these products are being readily 
accepted by the great majority of KCHA residents and staff and are working 
as expected.  Good communication and training on products through the 
use of mock-ups have been helpful in reaching this overall acceptance by 
staff and residents.   

• At over $50,000, the replacement reserves included in the project are 
believed to be adequate; there are likely to be future opportunities to 
increase the reserves within the project, if desired.  With the exception of 
the furnaces, the measures, such as LED lighting, have fairly low 
replacement costs. After approximately one year of using these measures, 
KCHA has experienced no issues.  

• KCHA will train maintenance staff on how to replace failed equipment and 
will ensure warranties on installed measures are understood.  In addition, 
maintenance manuals for the new ECMs will be provided.  This training will 
emphasize correct product replacements because non-standard 
replacements are unlikely to support the expected savings for the project. 

 
Financing: The primary risks associated with financing are the availability of willing 
lenders with acceptable terms, the cost of early termination of the loan and interest 
rate exposure: 
  

• KCHA is making an internal loan to its own energy performance project 
for 20 years at a fixed 5% rate with no prepayment fees and intends to 
advance sufficient funds to SWHA under the same terms and conditions.  
Financing should be in place before the end of 2017 so construction can 
kick off by year end and should not be in an amount that exceeds $750 
thousand. All financing will be retired through anticipated project cash 
flows. 

• As in typical projects with financing, debt service will be paid first out of 
available cash flow as a project cost, with excess amounts available to 
SWHA to fund capital and operating needs. 

 
The Board will have the opportunity to review and approve the final debt structure 
prior to any commitment by SWHA. 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 













T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
6 



 SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
To:   The Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 31, 2017 
 
From:   Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager 
 
Subject:  April 2017 Financial Report 

 
Attached for your review is an unaudited year-to-date financial report as of April 30, 2017.  This 
report shows year-to-date actual results, budgets and variances expressed in both dollars and 
percentages.  The report, in a working capital format, details revenues, expenses, and other 
sources/uses of working capital. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current 
liabilities and is a metric that is used to measure the ability of an organization to meet its near-
term obligations (less than one year). Each report in this format will reconcile the current period 
working capital to that of the prior period.  
 
Summary: Year-to-date operating revenues and operating expenses are 7.1% over budget and 
2.7% under budget, respectively.  
 

 
 
 
Operating Revenue and Expense: Operating Revenues are over target as the Authority’s 
interim Operating Subsidy eligibility is greater than anticipated in the budget. Specifically, a 
Resident Paid Utility Incentive related to the original Energy Performance Contract was added 
resulting in greater eligibility. A final prorate and subsidy amount will be determined by HUD later 
in the year. Operating Expenses are very close to target.  Salaries, Wages, and Benefits are 
under budget. Current staff assigned to Hillsview and Cedar Grove have fewer dependents than 
average; therefore, the medical benefit costs are lower. If there are no staffing changes, Salaries, 
Wages, and Benefits should remain under budget throughout the year.   
 
Non-Operating Revenue and Expense: Non-operating revenues are close to target. Three unit 
upgrades were budgeted evenly throughout the year. Capital grant funds were drawn to fund a 
unit upgrade that was completed at Hillsview in April. Interest expense based on the prior balance 
of the Siemens ESCO lease was budgeted; however, the Authority made an extra $7,000 
payment on the lease in late 2016 leaving only a $32 debt balance. As a result, actual interest 
expense and non-operating expenses are under target through April.  
 
Working Capital:  The year-to-date working capital balance is $253,780; the equivalent of 
approximately 7 months of operating expenses.  

Operating Revenue Variances Operating Expense Variances

 Variance ($) Variance (%) $ Var % Var

Dwell Rent 2,193$            3.5% Salaries, Wages & Benefits (1,823)$     -5.5%

Operating Fund Subsidy 9,294              8.9% Occupancy Expenses (1,813)       -2.4%

Other Misc. Income 377                 60% Admin Support Expenses (45)            -0.2%

11,864$          7.1% Other Misc. Expenses (133)          -5.2%

(3,814)$     -2.7%

Green are positive variances 

Yellow are negative variances of less than 5% 

Red are negative variances greater than 5% 



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Statements of Financial Position

For the Period Ended 04/30/2017

Cedar Grove Hillsview Total Authority

Working Capital Assets

Cash-Unrestricted 99,555$        183,900$      283,455$                   

Accounts Receivables 1,481            7,624            9,105                         

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 1,074            3,332            4,406                         

Total Working Capital Assets 102,110        194,856        296,966                     

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable (7,525)           (22,680)         (30,205)                      

Payroll Liabilities (3,667)           (9,314)           (12,981)                      

Total Offsetting Liabilities (11,192)         (31,994)         (43,186)                      

Working Capital 90,918          162,862        253,780                     

Other Assets

Cash-Restricted 3,800            5,275            9,075                         

Capital Assets 441,510        1,414,612     1,856,122                  

Work-in-Process -                1,032            1,032                         

Total Other Assets 445,310        1,420,919     1,866,229                  

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) 536,228$      1,583,781$   2,120,009$                

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash 3,800$          5,375$          9,175$                       

Debt 11                 21                 32                              

3,811            5,396            9,207                         

Equity

Equity 532,417        1,578,385     2,110,802                  

532,417        1,578,385     2,110,802                  

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) 536,228$      1,583,781$   2,120,009$                



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley

Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report (n/m= not (n/m= not

For the Period Ended 04/30/2017 meaningful) meaningful)

Actuals Budget Percent 2017 Remainder Percent of

Through Through YTD YTD Annual to Receive/ Annual

Revenues 04/30/2017 04/30/2017 Variance Variance Budget Spend Budget 

Tenant Revenue 64,560$        62,367$     2,193$           3.5% 187,100$    122,540$   34.5%

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD 113,605 104,311 9,294 8.9% 312,932 199,327 36.3%

Other Operating Revenue 1,010 633 377 59.6% 1,900 890 53.2%

Non-operating Revenue 25,014 22,916 2,098 9.2% 68,759 43,745 36.4%

Total Revenues 204,189 190,227 13,962 7.3% 570,691 366,502 35.8%

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 31,508 33,331 (1,823) (5.5%) 105,606 74,098 29.8%

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance 74,510 76,323 (1,813) (2.4%) 243,274 168,764 30.6%

Direct Social Service Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP 2,416 2,549 (133) (5.2%) 7,945 5,529 30.4%

Administrative Support Expenses 28,332 28,377 (45) (0.2%) 94,777 66,445 29.9%

Non-operating Expenses 0 60 (60) (100.0%) 180 180 0.0%

Total Expenses 136,766 140,640 (3,874) (2.8%) 451,782 315,016 30.3%

   Net Income 67,423 49,587 17,836 36.0% 118,909 51,486 56.7%

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital

(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in Restricted/Designated Cash 175 0 175 n/m 0 (175) n/m

(Increase) in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Decrease in LT Receivables 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Acquisition of Capital Assets (24,830) (42,581) 17,751 (41.7%) (87,744) (62,914) 28.3% (1)

Disposition of Capital Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Suspense 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Assets 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

Change in Other Deferrals (75) 0 (75) n/m 0 75 n/m

Increase in LT Debt 0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m

(Decrease) in LT Debt 0 (366) 366 (100.0%) (1,098) (1,098) 0.0%

Total Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital (24,730) (42,947) 18,217 (42.4%) (88,842) (64,112) 27.8%

Net Change in Working Capital 42,693$        6,640$       36,053$         543.0% 30,067$      (12,626)$    142.0%

Working Capital, 12/31/2016 211,086

Working Capital, 04/30/2017 253,780$      

1) The budgeted Hillsview new key scan & monitoring system have yet to be installed.  



T 
A 
B 

 
N 
U 
M 
B 
E 
R 

 
7 



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 

April and May 2017 
Vacancy Report 
 Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades 
Hillsview 2 0 1 
Cedar Grove 0 0 0 
 
 
Average Unit Turnover Rates for Hillsview 
One unit was housed with a UTO of 6 days.  A resident vacated and moved into a nursing home in April.  This unit will be 
upgraded and ready to house in July.  A resident moved out at the end of May to live with a friend in Oregon.  Her unit 
was previously upgraded and is scheduled to be housed on June 12, 2017. 
 
 
Current Applications of Wait List as of  May 31, 2017 
Hillsview Applicants 

Claiming 
Preference 

Eld/Dis Claiming 
Preference 

Non-Preference 
Applicants 

Total 

1 Bedroom 91 73 51 142 
 
Cedar Grove Preference Non-Preference Total 
2 Bedrooms                               82 16 98 
3 Bedrooms                               44  3                     47 
4 Bedrooms                                 5   1   6 
Total                             131                                20                   151 
    
Preference Definitions: 

1. Rent burden – person is paying more than 50% of income in rent 
2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard 
3. Involuntary displacement – disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc. 

 
 
Work Orders 
 Routine Inspection Emergency Vacate RA Total 
Hillsview  34 15 0 1 0 50 
Cedar Grove I 10 2 0 0 0 12 
Cedar Grove II 6 1 0 0 0 7 
Cedar Grove III 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 51 18 0 1 0 70 
 
 
Resident Functions 
There are none at this time. 
 
Staffing 
We are 100% staffed in Sedro-Woolley.   



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
Housing Management Report 

 
 
Previous Meeting Concerns 
Whirlwind Services, Inc was awarded the landscaping contract and their start date was May 10, 2017. 
 
Resident Issues.   
Two residents at Hillsview have submitted multiple noise complaints about each other.  They agreed to a mediation 
meeting with the Property Manager.  It was concluded that a majority of the noise was regular apartment noise.  One of 
the residents requested a reasonable accommodation to transfer for medical reasons at the end of the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	201706 SWHA Agenda
	Tab Number 1
	201704 SWHA Minutes
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES
	Thursday, April 20, 2017
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 2
	201706 SWHA Special Meeting Minutes
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	Friday, June 2, 2017
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Public Comment
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 3
	201706 Voucher Report
	Tab Number 4
	201706 Resolution No. 478 Income Limits (Memo)
	Resolution No. 478 Income Limits Exhibit E (Attachment)
	201706 Resolution No. 478 Income Limits Board (Resolution)
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY:
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON

	Tab Number 5
	201706 Board Briefing EPC
	Tab Number 6
	201706 Financial Report (Memo)
	201706 Financial Report (Attachment)
	Tab Number 7
	201706 Housing Management Report (April_May)

